

**Draft Agenda -- T10 Meeting #77
Lake Mary, FL -- January 18, 2007**

1. Opening Remarks
2. Approval of Agenda
3. Attendance and Membership
4. Approval of Minutes - November 2006 - Las Vegas, NV (T10/06-488r0)
5. Document Distribution
6. Call for Patents
7. Review of Old Action Items
8. Project Status Reports
 - 8.1 Project Status Summary and INCITS Liaison [Lohmeyer]
 - 8.1.1 INCITS Antitrust Guidelines
 - 8.2 Bridge Controller Commands (BCC) Project 1528-D [Elliott]
 - 8.3 SCSI Enclosure Services - 2 (SES-2) Project 1559-D [Elliott]
 - 8.4 SCSI Stream Commands - 3 (SSC-3) Project 1611-D [Peterson]
 - 8.5 MultiMedia Command Set - 5 (MMC-5) Project 1675-D [McFerrin]
 - 8.6 SCSI Architecture Model - 4 (SAM-4) Project 1683-D [Penokie]
 - 8.7 SCSI / ATA Translation (SAT) Project 1711-D [Sheffield]
 - 8.8 Object-Based Storage Devices - 2 (OSD-2) Project 1729-D [Weber]
 - 8.9 SCSI Media Changer Command Set - 3 (SMC-3) Project 1730-D [Banther]
 - 8.10 SCSI Primary Commands - 4 (SPC-4) Project 1731-D [Weber]
 - 8.11 Serial Attached SCSI Driver Interface (SDI) Project 1740-D [Elliott]
 - 8.12 Automation/Drive Interface - Commands - 2 (ADC-2) Project 1741-D [Suhler]
 - 8.13 Automation/Drive Interface - Transport Protocol - 2 (ADT-2) Project 1742-D [Suhler]
 - 8.14 Serial Attached SCSI - 2 (SAS-2) Project 1760-D [Elliott]
 - 8.15 SCSI Block Commands - 3 (SBC-3) Project 1799-D [Penokie]
 - 8.16 SCSI / ATA Translation - 2 (SAT-2) Project 1826-D [Overby]
 - 8.17 Fibre Channel Protocol - 4 (FCP-4) Project 1828-D [Peterson]
 - 8.18 MultiMedia Command Set - 6 (MMC-6) Project 1836-D [open]
9. Old Business
10. New Business
 - 10.1 Actions on SAS Protocol Working Group Recommendations
 - 10.2 Actions on SAS PHY Working Group Recommendations
 - 10.3 Actions on SAT Working Group Recommendations
 - 10.4 Actions on CAP Working Group Recommendations
 - 10.5 Actions on Other Working Group Recommendations
11. ISO/IEC
 - 11.1 ISO/IEC Report [Robinson]
 - 11.2 ISO/IEC Business [Robinson]
12. Liaison Reports
 - 12.1 T11 Liaison Report [Snively]
 - 12.2 T13 Liaison Report [Colegrove]
 - 12.3 SFF Industry Group [Allan]
 - 12.4 SCSI Trade Association (STA) [Czekalski]
 - 12.5 IETF SCSI over IP [Black]
 - 12.6 SNIA [open]
 - 12.7 Trusted Computing Group [Cummings/Fitzpatrick]
 - 12.8 IEEE P1667 [Shimor]
 - 12.9 MIPI Alliance [Shimor]
13. Review of Action Items
14. Meeting Schedule
 - 14.1 Authorization of Working Group Meetings
15. Adjournment